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K A SANGHAVI & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
LLPIN : AAM - 3049

Independent Auditor’s Examination report on Restated Financial Information of
DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

To,
The Board of Directors

DESCO INFRATECH LIM ITED '
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
A-703, SWASTIK UNIVERSAL,

NEXT TO VALENTINE THEATRE,

DUMAS ROAD, SURAT — 395007, GUJARAT, INDIA

Dear Sirs,

. We have examined the attached Restated  Financial Information of DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED) (the “Company” or the “Issuer™),
comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at September 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022, the Restated Statements of Profit and Loss, the Restated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended on
September 30, 2024, for the year ended March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Summary Statement of Significant
Accounting Policies, and other explanatory information (collectively, the “Restated Financial Information™), as
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on February 07, 2025 for the purpose of

" inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus /Prospectus prepared by the Company in
connection with its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares (*IPO™).

- 2. These restated Summary Statement have been prepared in terms of the requirements of:
a) Section 26 of Part | of Chapter 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act")

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAT”), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note™),

by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in Annexure [V to the Restated Financial
Information. The Board of Directors® responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The Board of
Directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note. ;
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We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

engagement letter dated September 16, 2024 in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the
[ssuer;

b)  The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by
the ICAT;

¢) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence
Supporting the Restated Financial Information; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations, Our work was performed solely to
assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations
and the Guidance Note in connection with the JPO.

a)  We have audited the financial statements of the company as at September 30, 2024 prepared by the company
in accordance with Accounting Standard (Indian GAAP). we have issued our report dated 20™ December,

b) Audited Financial statements of the Company as at and for the years ended March 31,2024, March 3 1,2023
and March 31, 2022 prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards (Indian GAAP) which have been
approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on August 31, 2024, September 18, 2023 and
September 19, 2022 respectively.

For the purpose of our examination, we have reljed on:

a) Auditors’ Report issued by us dated 20™ December 2024 for the period ended on September 30, 2024 as
referred in paragraph 5 (a) above

b) Auditors’ Report issued by us dated August 31, 2024, September 18, 2023 and September 19, 2022 on the
financial statements of the company as at and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and
2022 respectively as referred in Paragraph 5(b) above.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that:

a) The “Restated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set oyt in Annexure I to this
report, of the Company as at September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on Ma;_c_b 31, 2024, March 31, 2023




c)

d)

)

and March 31, 2022 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated
Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and
regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and
more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to
this Report.

The “Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in Annexure II to this report, of the
Company as at September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 3 1, 2023 and March 31,
2022 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary
Statement of Profit and Loss have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the
individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described
in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

The “Restated Summary Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in Annexure III to this report, of the
Company as at September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31,
2022 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary
Statement of Cash Flow have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

The Restated Summary Statement have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the
Guidance Note.

The Restated Summary Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in
accounting policies retrospectively in respective financial period/years to reflect the same accounting
treatment as per the changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any;

The Restated Summary Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other
material amounts in the respective financial years/period to which they relate, if any and there are no
qualifications which require adjustments;

Extra-ordinary items that needs to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed wherever
required;

There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by the Statutory Auditors as at September 30, 2024
and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 which would require
adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company;

Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after making
such adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read in
accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this
report;

There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Summary Statements

There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in ‘h‘e,—'“Rﬁe‘,, iated Financial Statements;
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) The Company has not declared dividend during the period.

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the
Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating to the
Company as at September 30, 2024 and for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31,2022
proposed to be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus /Prospectus.

Annexure No. Particulars
I Restated Statement of Assets & Liabilities
L1 Restated Statement of Share Capital
1.2 Restated Statement of Reserves & Surpluses
I.3 Restated Statement of Long-Term Borrowings
1.4 Restated Statement of Long-term provisions
[.5 Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Liabilities/( Assets)
1.6 Restated Statement of Short-Term Borrowings
1.7 Restated Statement of Trade Payable
1.8 Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities
1.9 Restated Statement of Short-Term Provisions
[.10 Restated Statement of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
1.11 Restated Statement of Long-term Loans and Advances
112 Restated Statement of Other Non Current Assets
1.13 Restated Statement of Inventories
1.14 Restated Statement of Trade Receivable
I.15 ' Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalent
116 Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances
1.17 Restated Statement of Other Current Assets
I Restated Statement of Profit & Loos
I.1 Restated Statement of Revenue from operations
1.2 Restated Statement of Other Income
1.3 Restated Statement of Cost of Material Consumed
1.4 Restated Statement of Employees Benefit Expenses
IL.5 Restated Statement of Finance Cost
1.6 Restated Statement of Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
1.7 Restated Statement of Other Expenses
I1.8 Restated Statement of Tax Expenses
1.9 Restated Statement of Earning Per Share
Other Annexures:
11 Cash Flow Statement
v Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
V Notes to the Re-stated Financial Statements
VI Statement of Accounting & Other Ratios, As Restated
VII Statement of Analytical Ratios, As Restated
VIII Statement of Capitalization, As Restated
IX Statement of Tax Shelter, As Restated
X Statement of Related Parties & Transactions
X1 Statement of Dividends 4‘




X1 : Changes in the Significant Accounting Policies

X1 Contingent Liabilities

We, M/s. K. A SANGHAVI AND CO LLP, Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate issued by the
“Peer Review Board” of the ICAI which is valid till May 31, 2027.

- The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective

dates of the reports on the special purpose interim financial statements and audited financial statements mentioned
in paragraph 5 above.

- This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit reports

issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to
herein.

. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report.

. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus /

Red Herring Prospectus /Prospectus to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India, the stock exchanges
and Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad in connection with the proposed [PO. Our report should not be used,
referred to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not
accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report
is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For, K A Sanghavi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 120846W/W100289
PRC No: 016959

Keyur Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Designated Partner

L/

ICAI Membership No: 109227
ICAI UDIN: 25109227BMIPMN3751

Place: Surat
Date: 07/02/2025




DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOYVN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U45201GJ2011PLC063710

ANNEXURE - | RESTATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30/09/2024

in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars Note 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1.1 562.60 27.78 25.00 25.00
Reserves and surplus 1.2 1704.18 1171.56 478.65 360.06
Money received against share warrants - - - -
2266.78 1199.34 503.65 385.06
Share application money pending allotment - P - -
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 1.3 329.80 156.90 272.91 132.35
Deferred tax liabilities (N=t) 1.5 - - - 0.58
Other Long term liabilities - - - -
Long-term provisions 1.4 26.92 13.31 17.45 -
356.72 170.20 290.35 132,93
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 1.6 351.73 249.47 308.08 176.46
Trade payables 17
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smiall
enterprises 308.13 116.45 - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 23.87 243.24 717.49 281.46
Other current liabilities 1.8 151.70 31111 244.88 196.84
Short-term provisions 1.9 153.16 90.13 0.38 -
988.60 1010.40 1270.84 654.76
TOTAL 3612.09 2379.95 2064.84 1172.75
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipiment 1.10 137.10 134.06 94.74 93.36
intangible assets - - - -
Capital work-in-progress - - - -
Intangible assets under development - - - -
137.10 134.06 94.74 93.36
Non-current investments
Deferred tax assets (net) I.5 6.67 M 3.61 -
Leng-term loans and advances 1.11 183.25 83.07 58.95 -
Other ncn-current assets 1.12 61.51 55,68 35.32 36.46
388.53 275.92 192.62 129.83
Current assets
Current investments - - - -
Inventories 1.13 20717 83.46 35.20 34.60
Trade receivables .14 1915.29 1476.72 1401.56 711.22
Cash anid cash equivalents 1115 83.39 35.16 16.80 19.35
Short-term loans and advances 1.16 466.38 70.69 12.65 18.61
Other current asscts 117 551.34 438.00 406.02 259.15
3223.56 2104.02 1872.22 1042.93
TOTAL 3612.09 2379.95 2064.84 1172.75

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial Statements

In terms of our attached report of even date
For KA SANGHAVI AND CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 0120846W/W100289
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KEY! SHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
(PARTNER)

M. NO. : 108227

ICAI UDIN . 25109227BMIPMN3751
Place : SURAT

Date : 07/02/2025

y

PANKAJBHAI DESAI
(MANAGING DIREGTOR)
(DIN : 03344585)

l& SANJAY JAIN
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)

For DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO
INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
!
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MALHAR PANKAJBHAI DESAI
(WHOLE TIME DIRECTCR)

(DIN : 07293509)
f;l/ﬁ /&t@

JAVANIKA GANDHARVA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)



DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U45201GJ2G11PLCGE3T10
ANNEXURE - ii RESTATED STATEMENT CF PRCFIT AlD L.OSS FOR THE PERIOD OF 30/09/2024

in T Lakhs
Particulars Note | 36,09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022
Revenue frorn operations li.d 2263.46 2939.31 2922.21 1985.19
Otier incame il.2 11.04 10.17 6.00 6.32
Total Revenue 2274.50 2949.47 2928.21 1991.51
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 1.3 1332.33 1402.52 1789.07 1057.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - - * -
hianges in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and

Stock-in-Trade » . - .
Employee benefits expense 1.4 284.41 758.33 750.99 608.60
Finance costs .5 45.37 52.43 36.57 37.93
Depreciation and amortization expense 1.6 10.28 15.73 14.83 13.82
Other expenses v 161.00 222.54 162.83 152.82
Tota! expenses 1833.38 2451.56 2754.29 1871.18
Profit before exceptional, extraoidinary and prior period items
and lax 441.12 497.91 173.92 120.33
Exceptional items - - - -
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 441.12 497 .91 173.92 120.33
Cxtraordinary Items - - - -
Profit before pricr period items and tax 441.12 497.91 173.92 120.33
Prior Period Items = - - -
Profit before tax I 441.12 497.91 173.92 120.33
Tax expense: 1.8

Current tax 106.60 151.61 55.38 32.91

Deferred tax -3.56 0.50 -4.18 4.91
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 38.07 345.80 122.72 82.51
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - - - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - - - =
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) - - - -
Profit/(loss) for the period 338.07 345.80 122.72 82.51

|Earnings per equity share: 1.9
Basic 6.03 6.95 273 1.83
Diluted 6.03 6.95 2.73 1.83

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial Statements

Interms of our altached report of even date
For K A SANGHAVI AND CO LLP ¥
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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KEYURESHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
(PARTNER)
M. NO. : 109227
ICAI UDIN ; 25109227BMIPMNG751

Place SURAT
Date 07/02/2025

PANKAJBHAI DE

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

(DIN : 03344685)

PRI E SANJAY JAIN
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)

For DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO
INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

-
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MALHAR PANKAJBHAI DESAI

(WHOLE TIME D

IRECTOR)

(DIN : 07293599)

)/

AVAN GANDHARVA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)



DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNGWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
Clil : U45261GJ2011PLC062T10
ANNEXURE - ill RESTATED CASH FLCW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIQD OF 50/09/2024

In" Lakhs
PARTICULARS 30th SEPTEMBER 2024 | 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023 31ST MARCH 2022
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / {I1>s3) before tax and excaptional items 44112 497.91 173.92 120.33
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 10.28 15.73 14.83 13.82
Donatior: - -2.00
Adjustment of deprecialion - - - 0.00
Interest income -1.71 -4.93 -2.88 -1.93
Interest on income tax refund - -0.32
Loss/(profit) on sale / theft of fixed ascets . 6.20 -0.22
Interest on ioan 30.80 38.99 32.03 31.90
loan processing charges 8.23 9.84 1.34 2.68
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital change 488.72 563.73 218.71 164.80
Movements in woerking capital
(Increase) / decrease in inventories -123.71 -48.26 -0.60 -1.87
(Increase) / aecrease in sundry Debtors -436.57 -75.16 -690.34 -18.83
(Increase) / decrease in short termn advances and loans -395.69 -58.04 596 -99.74
{Increase) / decrease in other non-current assets -5.83 -20.36 1.14 18.11
{decrease) / increase in iong term provisions 13.61 -3.85 17.45
(decrease) / Increase in frade payables -27.69 -357.80 436.03 -4 55
(decrease) / increase in other curent kabilities -159.42 66.23 48.04 36.10
(Increase) / decrease in olher current assets -113.35 -31.97 -147.02 -15.48
{decrease) / increase in short term provisions 1.04 -0.38 0.38
Cash (used in) / generated from operating activities - - -760:89 34.13 -110.26 78.54
Direct tax paid, net . - ¥ 3 -44.61 -61.77 -59.04 -44 .44
Net cash {used inj / generated from operating activities { A ) - -805.49 . -27.64 -169.30 34.10
Cash fiow from investing activites
I;;;'ni:zf;:'ior purchase of fixed asset including capital work in progress -13.32 -67.15 -17.99 -21.92
Proceeds irom sale of fixed assets - 591 2.00 0.00
Capital advances -100.18 -24.12 -58.95 0.00
Interest income 1.71 4.93 2.88 1.93
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities { B ) -111.79 -80.43 -72.06 -19.99
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 3.48 2.78 - 0.00
Addition in Security Premium 725.89 347.11 - -
Share application money - & -
Proceeds / {repayment) from short term borrowings, net 102.26 -58.61 131.62 74.76
Proceeds / {repayment) from long term borrowings, net 172.91 -116.01 140.56 -65.85
Interest paid on long term and short term borrowing -30.860 -38.99 -32.03 -31.80
Loan processing charges paid -8.23 -9.84 -1.34 -2.68
Net cash {used in) / generated from financing activities ( C ) 965.50 126.44 238.81 -25.67
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalment (4+B+C) 48.22 18.37 -2.56 -11.56
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 35.16 16.80 19.35 30.91
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 83.39 35.16 16.80 19.35
See accompanying notes to Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial Stataments
In terms of our attached report of even date
For K A SANGHAVI AND CO LLP /:\’é‘\:\‘;n\m\ For DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO
FRN : 0120846W/W 160289 JC';&‘* ~o\ INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED) :
) 7 KAR
\\_ o )J;/g”—' o

HVINBHAI SANGHAVI PANKAJBHAI DESAI MALHAR PANKABHAI DESAI
(PARTMER) (MANAGING CIRECTOR]) (WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)
M. NO. : 108227 R (DIN : 03344685) (DIN : 07293599)

ICAI UDIN : 25109227 BMiPANA751
Place : SURAT - J{}Mgﬂ'f/{

Date : 07/02/2025%

PRIMCLE SANJAY JAIN JAVANIKA GANDHARVA
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) (COMPANY SECRETARY)



RESTATED NOTES OM ACLULNTS
Annexure |.i Rectated Share Caplial

s In ¥ Lakhs.
Particulars 3 S0MIZ024 531/03/2024] 3110372323 31/03i2022
Auihotised KA e e
900000 (490000) (430000} (250000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ Pai Valus 900.00 49.00 4300 2500
900.63 49.00 49.00 25.00]
Issued
H626008 (277778} (250000) (25C000) kauity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Par Valua 1 et £62.60 2778 2500 25.00
£62.80 27.78 25.00 25.00
Subscilbed
5628008 1277778) (250000) (250000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Far Valug 56260 27.78 2500 25.00
562,50 27.78 25.00 25.00
Fadup
5526008 (27777/8) (250000) (250000) Lquity Shares of Rs. 10/- Far Valus 502,60 27.78 2500 2500
562.60 27.78 25,00 25.00

TERMS { RIGHTS ATTACHED TQ EQUITY SHARES

The Company has only ofiz class of equity shares havirg a par vélus of * 10- eash. Each holder of equity shares is e slies to ane vote pai share.

in the event of liquidation of the Comgany, the nolder of eauity shares vl 2 enutizd to recaive remainig aasots of the Company. after distributicn of al prefereatial amounts. The distribution vill ba in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders

11 finanicia; year 20222023, the canpany has increased authorsed shara capital of * 25.00 Lakhs divdzo inte 250000 share of * 10/ cach. Telal authorised share capital at the end of the year is * 48.00 Lakhs divided into 450000
share of * 10/ each

In financial year 2023-2024, the company has issued 27,778 aquity shares of * 10 each. The total equity share cagital aithe and of the year waz * 27.78 Lakhs dividad into 2.77.778 shares of* 10/ each fully paidup. During Financial
year 2024-2025 the company has issued 34778 equity shares of Rs. 10/- eacn And compnay has aisc issued 53,13 452 bonus shares, The tota! equity share capital at the end of the half year was Ks 562,600 lakhs divided into
5€.26,008 shares of Rs. 10% each fully paidu,.

ETAILS OF CONVERTIELE SECURITIES ;
The company has not issued any securities convortible into equity of preference shares
CETAILS OF SHARES RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS ;

Tna company Iis not reserved any shares for employes's stock aptiane.

ADRITIONAL DISCLOSURE FOR EACH CLASS OF SHARE CAPITAL FOR 5 YEARHS PR! DING TO THE DATE BALANCE SHEET kil
Particutars 30/09/2024 3iM3i2024) 31/03/2023 31/0312022] 31/032!

Humber of Equiyy Shares Bought Back
Number of Preferance Sharos Redsomed
Number of Equily Shares Issued as Bonus Shares 5313452
[Fumber o Preference Shares Issued os Bonus Shares

Humber of Equity Shares allotied for Conbasts Viihout Payment Received In Gash
Tiimber of Preference Shares ailottzd for Gortracts Witholt Payment Reccivad In Cash

_Hulding More Than 5%

Particulars. 30/09'2024 21/03/2024 31103/2023 31/03/2022
Number of| Kumber| Number of|

Number of Share % Hald Share/ % Held| of Share % Held Shiare| % Held
1INA DESAI 2000C0 16.00 50000 18.00| - =) T -
INDIRABEN DESAI 2382354 4235 132353 47.65| 132353 5294 132353 52084
MALHAR DESA 808832 10.82 33824 12.18 l - - S
SAMARTH DESAI 633814 1082 33823 1218 % n - -
PAIAJ DESAL z = = s 117647 4706 117647 47.06

SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAM 5 % EQUITY SHARES IN THE COMPANY T
A5 per records of the Company, including its register of sharcholders / memLers and cihar oeciarations received
of s, o -

The company hat no holding company

wm sharcholdars regarding bensficial interest, the above sharenclding reprasents both legal and benaficial ownerships

Peconciliaticn ‘

Farticulars 3010812024 31/03/2024] 3170372023
Number of| Number| Number of|
+ Number of Sharel . Share Amount| of Share| Amount Share|
Number of shares at the beginning 277778, 250000 25.00| 250000 25.00 250000
Add : Issue
SHARES ISSUED 34778 348 27778 278 - 2 -
BONUS SHARES ISSUED 3 5213452 531.35
Less  Bought Back - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Liumber of shares at the end 5626008.00 562.60 277778 27.75| 250000 25.00 250000
Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by promoters as at 30/08/2024 . y
EquityShares SHARES of Rs. 10
Shares held by promoter at the end of the period - % change
SN Promoters Name = No. of Shares % of total shares
1| HINA DESAI 500.000.00 16.00 (200
2 | MALNAR DESA____~ 508,832 00 1082 (136
3 | SAMARTH DESAI__~ 608,814.00 1032 (135
4 | PANKAJ DESAT - - -
5 [ INGIRABEN DESAI 2,382.354.00 42.35 (5.30)]
Shares held by promoters as at 31/03/2024 .
EquityShares SHARES of Rs. 10
Shares held by promoter at the end of year T % change
Promolers Name No. of Shares_- T % of total shares i
|INDIRABEN DESAI | 132353 | 47.65] -528)
Shares held by promoters as at 31/03/2023
EquityShares SHARES of Rs_10 2
Shares heid by promoter at the end of year % change
[ 8N Promoters Name No. of Shares | % of total shares
1 INDIRABEN DESAI 132353 52.94 ]
2 |PANKAJ GESAI 117647 | 47.06) [i]
Shares held by promoters as at 31/03/2022
EquitySharcs SHARES of Rs 10
Shares held by promoter at the end of year 1 % change
SN Promoters Name No. of Shares [ % of total shares 1
R INDIRABEN DESAI 132253 | 5294 0
] PANKAJ DESAL 117647 ] Togt }

Annexure 1.2 Pestated Reserve and Surplus

_ in ¥ Lakhs,
[Particulars 30/08/2024 31103/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Secuities Premium Resrves Opening 34711 - - B
Additicns 72589 347.11 - .
Adjustment for Bonus -531.35 - - -
541.65 34701 0.00 0.00
Profit and Luss Opsning, 824.45 47865 360.06 262,55
Amount Tianetered From Sta‘ement of PAL 338.07 34580 12272 8251




Amount Transferred From Sundries
Others - - -4.14
9.00 0.00, 414
Appropriation and Allecation
Others - - - -15.00,
0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.00
1162.53 824.45 47865 360.06
1704.18] 1171.56] 47B.65 360,06

ECRUTIES PREMIUM

53,13.452 bonus shares,
The details of premium in different tranche are as follows

During the financial years 2023 2024 and 2024-2025, the company issued 27,778 and 23,209 fully paid-up oquily shares of 210 sach at a pramium, respectively. Additionally,

in the financial year 2024-2025, the company issued

DATE OF ALLOTMENT NO OF SHARES ISSUED FACE VALUE PREMIUM PER SHARE
021212023 10
16/02/2024 4074 10 1249
23/03/2024 16512 10 1537
22/05/2024 11563 10 1891
11/09/2024 23208 10 2185
Annexure 1.3 Restated Long Term Borrowings
in ¥ Lakhs,
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/0312024 3110312023 31/03i2022
Term Loan
Banks
Secured
YES BANK (2610001) - 152 517
UBI LOAN - 0094 517 405 5.42) 652
HDFC BANK LOAN - 4214 224 302 4 47 -
AMCO Bank Ltd. (Hyryder) - 085032351000038 10.86 1152 - 3
AMCC Bank Ltd (Hyryder 2) 066032351000049 11.09 11.88. - -
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. (C5G-154520383) 2070 29.18 - -
UBI LOAN - 0092 - 914 11.19)
Unszoured
ICICI BANK LOAN - 2178 - 19.18 4165 -
ICICI BANK LOAN - 1685 663 - - -
Auis Bank Lid. (BPROD4709786982) 2253 3284 = 3
DEUTSCHE BANK AG - - - 8.10
IDFC FIRST BANK - - - 834
RBL BANK LIMITED SURAT - - - 11.48
Financial Institution
Secured
SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD - 0275 018 - 171 3.42
Sundaram Finance (Tata Yodha)HR-TOD7400489 14.32 1879 - -
Unsecured
ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LOAN - 0421 - - 656
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LOAN - 6343 - - 8.22]
CLIX LOAN-2733 2368 - - -
BAJAJ FINANCE LTD LOAN -5289 3518 - - -
HERC FINCORP LOAN-4442 27.00| & - -
KISETSU SAISON -0078 34.14 - - -
NEOGROWTH CREDIT PVT LTD 5241 = - -
SMFG INDIA CREDIT CO.OP LTD-5255 3269
Lean and Advances From Related Parties
Unsecured
Director
PANKA! DESAI - 174.87 -
MALHAR P DESAI - 1533 1533
HINA DESAI 720 7.70 - -
INDIRA P DESAL 2398 1873 18.81 1631
DESAI ASSOCIATES 3172
329.80 156.80 272.91 132.35
in ¥ Lakhs.
» Principal Loan Monthly
tosnbenlls Amount___| Rate Of Interest | Tenure {Months)_ | instalment Secunity Offered
ADITY A BIRLA-BUSINESS LOAN 16.25% 36 071 Unsecured loan
DEUTCHE BANK-BUSINESS LOAN E 25 17.00% 35 089 Unsecured loan
IDFC-BUSINESS LOAN 25.5, 16.00% 35 09 Unsecured loan
HBL BANK-BUSINESS LOAN 35.08 1625% 35 1.24 Unsecured |oan
TATA CAFITAL-BUSINESS LOAN 25| 16.50% 36| 0.89 Unsacured oan
UBI TATA HARRIER-VEHICLE LOAN 155 7.40% 84 0.24] Hypothecation charge on the specified vehicle
UBI ECO-SFORT-VEHICLE LOAN-94 CE] 740 ad 0.14] Hypothecation charge on the spacified vehicle
ICICI BANK-BUSINESS LOAN-OLD 85 15 00 kL 2.27 Unsecured loan
AXIS-BANK-BUSINESS LOAN 60 14.00 36 05 Unsecured loan
KOTAK -BUSINESS LOAN Eﬁ-ii 15.10¢ 35 .74] Personal Guarantee of Malhar Desai, Saiarth
HDFC-ECO-COMMERCIAL VEHIGLE LOAN 6 00 48 15| Hypothecation charge on the specified vehicle
SUNDARAM FINANCE 5 .85 35) .16 Hypothecation chargs on the specified vehicle
SUNDARAM FINANCE 27 12.45% 35 0.93 Hypothecation charge on the specified vehicle
YES BANK TERM LOAN 1.5 25% 35 0.31] Second charge on all existing security in favor of
AMCO-HYRYDER 14 8.50% a4 022] Hypothecation charge on the specified vehicle
AMCO-HYRYDER 135 8.25% 84| 0.21] Hypothecatien charge on the specified vehicle
BAJAJ FINANGE LTD LOAN -5289 4185 17.75¢ 80 1.06 Unsecured loan
HERO FINCORP LOAN-4442 4030 17.00' 35| 1.4 Unsecured loan
KISETSU SAISON -D078 3570 16.50! 35| 1.26 Unsecured loan
NEOGROWTH CREDIT PVT LTD 7500 18.00% 38 271 Unsecured lean
CLIX LOAN-2733 3518 18.00% 36 1.27 Unsscured loan
SMFG INDIA CREDIT CO.OP LTD-5255 3521 16.00% 25 172 Unsecured loan
ICICI BANK-BUSINESS LOAN-1685 74 1E10% 36 257 Unsecured loan
Details of Proceeds from borrowing and repayment of borrowing
30/09/2024 .
Particulars Openings Addition Repayment  |Net
AMCO Bank Ltd, (Hyryter) - 066032351000038 13.12 0.79 12.34
AMCO Bank Ltd. [Hyryder 2) 066032351000049 13.38 0.73 12.65
Axis Bank Ltd. (BPRO04709788982) 5141 8.97 42.44]
Bajaj Finance Limited Loan-247355289 41.96 0.88] 41.07
CLIX Loan-000592733 35,18 1.27 33,91
HDFC Bank Ltd {Eco Amethi) - 137224214 4.47, 0.71 2.76
HERO Fincorp Loan-00016004442 40.30| 174 38.56]
ICICI BANK LOAN A/C UPSUROD049951685 74.00 5.26 68.74
[ICICI Bank Lid (BL) - UPSUR00046882178 41.65 41.65 0.00
KISETSU Saicon Finance.Loan-9830078 35.70] 1.56, 34.14
Kotak Mahindra Bank Loan-No-0383 44.36) 7 30 37.05
NEOGROW I H CREDIT PRIVATE LIMITFD 75.00] 1.59 7341
SMIG India Credit Co.ltd Loan-219002411765255 35.21] 2.53 32.69
Sundaram Finance Ltd (Eco Rohtak] - RO07400273 171 0.92 0.79
Sundaram: Finance (Tata Yodha}HR-TO07400489 27.00 3.98 23.02
UBI Loan (Ford Eco Sport) - 610606520000094 5.59 0.411 5.17



Yes Bank (TL}- 8411A40212515701 153 1.53 0.0¢
e Jank 00 17577 R B 190.62
[ Total 650.36
31/03/2024
|_Particutars Gpeiings | Addition Repayment Net
[aditva Birla Capital [31) - ARTLSUREI G000 20421 6.56 6.56 0.00
[AMCO Bank Ltd_(Hyryd=i) - 066032351000:38 0.88 1212
TAMCO Bank [td. {Fyryder 2) 066032351000045 0i2] 1338
Axiz Bank itd, (BPRODA70I7R8YE2) £.59 5141
Peutsche Bank (BL) - 35004036£1300i9 8.41 841 0.00
HDFC Bank Ltd (Eco Ametii) - 137224214 5.7¢ 1.32] 4.47
ICICI Bank Ltd (BL) - UPSURCD04638./178 = £1.09 19.36 41.65
IDFC First Bank {BL) - 38319999 8.34 8.34 0.60
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. (CSG-154520383) 59.00| 5.64 4136
RBL Bark (BL) - BLSURDOG500067902 11.43 11.48) .00
|Sundarani firance Ltd (Fo Rohtak) - POU7420275 3.42 1.71] 171
Sundaram Finance {Tata Yodha)HP-T0J7400489 27.00 0.00 27.00
TCFSL BL - TCFBLG216000010966943 8.21 8.21 0.00
UBI Lean {Ford Eco Sport) - 610606520000094 651 1.02 5.59
U3i Loan [TATA Harrier) - 610606520000092 123 11.23 0.00
Yes Bani (TL) - 841LA40212610001 517 3.53 152
Yes Bank OD 175.72
Total 379.94
31/03/2023
Particulars ic‘nemngs £ ddition Rzpayment Net
ADITYA CIRLA FINANCE LIMITED 13.37 6.81 6.56
DEUTSCHE BANK AG 16.66 8.24 8.41
HODFC Bank Ltd - 4214 (Eco Amethi) 6.09 021 5.79
‘CICI Bank Ltd : comimercial Loan-3775 211 2.11
ICICI Bank Ltd : Commeicial Loan-3785 2.11 2.11]
ICICI Bank Ltd : commercial Loan-3813 2.11 211
ICIC] Bank Ltd - Business Loan - UPSUROLO46882178 £5.00] 4,00 61.00
1DEC FIRST BANK 17.09| 8.68 8.34
RBLBANK LIMITED SLRAT 23.35 11.91 11.48
Sundaram Finance Ltd - 0275 {Eco Rohtak) 5.001 1.58] 3.42
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES | TD 16.71 8.50 8.21
UBI LOAN-0092 (Tata Harrier Loan) 13.01 1,78 11.23
UEI LOAN- 0034 {FORD CCO SPGRT i OAN) 7.62 1.01 C.61
Yes ank Loan No. 2610001 8.82 3.65 5.17
Ves Bank OD 117.56 235.77
Total 371.99
31/03/2022 bl - -
Particulais Openings Addition Repayment . |Net
[ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LIMITED 19.12 0.00] 5.75 15.37
DEUTSCHE BANK AG 2378 0.00] 7.13 16.66.
ICICI Bank Ltd : commerciai Loan-3775 4.04. €.00 153 211
ICICI Bank Ltd : Commercial Loan-3785 4.04] €.00 1.53 211
ICICI Bank Ltd : commercial Loan-3813 4.04) 0.00 1.93 231
IDFC FIRST BANK B . 24.38 0.00 7.38 17.00
REL BANK LIMITED SURAT 3353 0.00 10.13 23.39
Sundaram Finance 1td - 0275 {Eco Rohtak) 5.00 - 5.00.
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD 23.91 0.00 7.20 16.74
UBI LOAN-0092 (Tata Harrier Loan} 14.87] 0.00 1.8€ 13.01
UBI LOAN- 0094 (FORD ECO SPORT LOAN) 8.65 0.00 1.03 7.62
UNION BAMK{MSME LOAN 0013) 5.67 0.00 5.67] 0.00
UHNION BAME[MSME LOAN 0927) 11.50] 0.00) 11,58 0.00
Yes Eank Loan No. 2610001 0.00 11.04] 2.23 8.82
Yes Bank OD ' 117.56
Total 245.46
Annexure 1.4 Restaled Leng Tenm Provisions
in ¥ Lakhs.
tParticulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Empioyee Benelits 2
Gratuity 2682 1331 17 45 &
26.92 13.31 17.45 0.00
Annexure I.8 Restated Short Term Borrowings
in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars i 30/08/2024 3110312024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Loans repayable on demand
Banks
Secured
YES BANK LTD. OD (0933) 19062 175.72] 23577 117 66
Current maturities of long term borrowings
Axis Bank Ltd. (BPRO04T08788982) 1990 1857 - -
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. (CSG-154520383) 16.35) 15.17] -
AMCO Bank Ltd. (Hyryder 2) 066032351000049 156 1.50] -
AMCO Bank Ltd. (Hy:yder) - 065032351000038 168 1.61 b -
HOFC BANK LOAN - 4214 151 145 1.32 -
ICICI BANK LOAN - 1685 6210
ICICI BANK LOAN - 2178 - 2246 18.35 -
SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD - 0275 .63 i 1in 1.58
Sundaram Finance (Tata Yocha)HR-T007400489 8.70 821 - -
UBI LOAN - 0094 1.54 118 109
YES BANK (2810001) 153 365 365
IDFC FIRST BANK H - 834 866
RBL BANK LIMITED SURAT ] - 11 48] 1191
UBI LOAN - 0692 = - 209 181
DEUTSCHE BANK AG - - 8.4 8.55
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LOAN - 6943 - 821 8.49
ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LOAN - 0421 - - 656 6.82
CLIX LOAN-2733 1022
BAJAS FINANCE LTD LOAN -5289 589
HERO FINCORP LOAN-4442 11.56
NEQGROWTH CREDIT PYT LTD 21.00
ICICI BANK LTD COMMERCIAL LOAN-3813 - - 21
ICICI BANK LTD COMMERCIAL LOAN-3785 - - 211
'CICI BANK LTD COMMERCIAL LOAN-3776 - = = 211
351.73 249.47 ___308.08] 176.46




in T Lakhs.

Loan Details

Sanctioned Amount

Rate cf lntarest

Security Offered

YES BANK Limited (Cash Gredi),

197.00 2 25%

Mircn Masala, Sama Savii, Sama-!

3 ral and
tenure of the facility:
3) Malhar P Desai

<) Pankej Pruthu Desal
d)Indiraben Pruthubhai
@)Samarth Pankaj Desa
fy Amulyakumar Jena

Personal

b Hina Pramodchandra Naik

Desai
i

4. Life Insurance Policies
5. CGTMSE Guarantce applicable till the tenure of the facility

1. Excluzive Hypothecation Charge fo be obtained on Current Assets (Both Present|
and Future) of the Borrower
2. Equitable / Registered Mortgage on Property situated at;
i) Plot Na. 110 & 111, R.S. No. 226/1, 5/8 & 22618, Block Mo 231, Village-Sachin,
Sub. Dist. Choryasi, Dist. Surat, Surat, Gujarat, 394210
i) Flat No. A-402, dth Floor, Oasis Palms Laurel Building, Near Lotus Aura, Opp.
Savali Road, Vemali, Vadodara, Gujarat, 390024

cof below guarantors till the

Annexure |.7 Restatcd Trade Payables

(i} Disputed dues - MSME

As at 20/09/2024 in ¥ Lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment D Total
Fartouls Toss than 1 year 12 years 2.3 years WMore than 3 years MotDud °
(1) MSME 274 61 2805 5.47 - - 308.13
{i1) Others 2387 - - - - 2387
i) Disputed dues - ISME - - - 2 2 :
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
As at 31/03/2¢24 in T Lakhs
Partoulars Outstanding for following periods froni due date of payment Not Due Total
Less than 1 year | 2-3 years | __More than 3 years
(i) MSME 20,85 2550 - - - 116.45
(i) Others. 22453 1283 185 422 - 24324
(ili) Disputed dues - MSME E E = - . N
(iv) Disputed duss - Others - - - % 9 W
As at 31/03/2023 in ¥ Lakhs
Outsiauding for following periaods from due date of payment Tota
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 yzars Notone i
{1¥ MSME - - - - - =
() Others 66204 3015 - 530 - 717.49)
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - - = " . s
(iv) Disputed dugs - Others - 5 " = ;
As at 31/03/2022 in ¥ Lakhs
Outstanding for following perlods from due date of ent Total
Less than 1 yaar 1.2 years 23 years More than 3 years NotDue ot
269.30 783 - 433 - 281 46

fiv) Disputed dues - Others
L) Sspuled oul

SUNDRY

EDITORS COVERED UNDER MSMED ACT, 20086 :

Trade Pa

company has provided interest of Rs. 0.43 Lakiis (NIL) (NIL) on the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2005
Amount due to Mcro Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31st March, 2024 (31st March, 2023) {31st March, 202Z] are disclosed on the basis of information available with the ‘Company regarding status of the suppliers is as follows

cbles coveres under MSMED Acl, 2006 are those cretitors who ara outstanding at the balaice sheet date. Out of which creditors due for mere tha

n 45 days as on the balance sheet date are 51.89 Lakhs (NIL) {NIL). The

In T Lakhs.
Particulars 30/09/24] 31/03/24] 31/03/23] 3103122
Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remairing unpaid as al year end 30813] 116.45 - -
Interest dus to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end - - - -
Hntarast paidireversed during te year z = =
Principal antounts aid to suppliers registared under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year 5 y &
Interest dus and payzble towards suppliers registered under MSWED Act, for payments already mads = 5 z E
Interest acerued and remaining unpaid 035 043 - -
Amgunt of further interc st remaining due and payable in succesding years - - - -
Annexure |.8 Restated Other Current Liabilities
in ¥ Lakhs
Particuiars 30/098/2024 31/03/2024 3110312023 31/03/2022
Other payables
Employee Related
Accrued Salary Fayable
SALARY PAYABLE 3833 5413 58,681 5511
Accrued Payroll Liabillties
E5] PAYABLE 1.32/ 252, 1.30 121
PF PAYABLE 617 1218 7.81 646
PT PAYABLE 261 261 261 261
Tax Payable
D8
TOS PAYABLE 19.55 23.80 2238 1483
Othar
GST PAYABLE 1964 164.91 104.81 97.65
Other Current Liabilities
DIRECTOR REMUNARATION PATABLE 3722 4414 15.22 773
MN PATIL PRIVATE LIMITED (DEPOSIT) 1.20 120 - -
HEVEN TEXTILE ENGINEERS - - 1066 1066
PRERAK RAJNIKANT DESAI - 14.04 -
BOCW PAYABLE 027
RENT PAYABLE = 015 = L
WORLDAMS PRIVATE LTD. (DEPOSIT) 0.02 0.02 0.02 -
YES BANK CREDIT CARD 4017 1.15 273 288 0.09
ADVANCE FROM CUSTGMERS 2327 2.30 334 .49
AMOUNT PAYABLE 0.60
INTEREST ON MSME 035 0.43 000 0.00
151.70 31141 244 88 196.84
Annexure 1.8 Restated Short Term Erovisions
in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 311032023 31/03/2022
Employee Benefils
Gratuity 133 029 038 =
Tax Frovision
Current Taz
INCOME TAX PAYABLE 151.84 89.84 - -
153.16 90.13 0.38 0.00




Anticxure 110 Restated Tang! and Intanglille assets

In ¥ Lukhs
Office
Equipment

Par ars Plant and Machinary Furitura and Fixtuies. Computer Egyipments s Vehicles| software Total

A. Gross cost amount ]

As at 01/04:2021 2077 475 460| 7494 - 120.88
Addition 678 0354 276 467 - 2192
Disposals - - - - 0.00

As a2t 3i/03/2022 27.55 5.29 736 79.81 - 142.81
Addition 319 383 203 868 - 17.88
Disposals = - - 11.46 - 11.46

As at 21/03/2023 3074 817 9.39|  76.83 - 149.34
Additicn 185 234 000 6014 - 67.15
Disposals - = - 18.85 - 18.85

As at 31/03/2024 11.61 0.38| 11812 - 197.64.
Addition 107 399 413 036 13.32
Disposals - - - - - 0.00

As at 30/09/2024 3243 12.58 1336 12224 0.36 210.96

B. Accumulated depreciation and impuirment

As at 01/04/2021 1.73] €31 a4 187 2327 3562
Addition 155 182 102 097 8.48 1382
Disposals - - - - - 0.00

As at 31.03/2022 327 8% 3.48 2.85 3173 49.44
Addifion 185 157 1.79] 1.30, 833 1483
Disposals - - - = 967, 967

As at 3110372023 512 970 5.24 4.15]  30.38 54.61
Additicn 204 165 212 1.45 B.46 1573
Disposals - - - - 6.74 574

As at 3110312024 7.16 11,38 7.36 561 3z.10 63.59
Additicn 1.03 096 114 084 831 .01 1028
Disposals 0.00

As at 30/09/2074 3.8 1232 8.50 6.45| 3841 0.01 73.87

Het carrying value 0.00

As at 31 March 2022 24.28 14.86 1.83 4.51 47.88 83.36

As at 31 March 2023 2561 13.52 333 5.24 46.45 84.74

As at 31 March 2024 513 14.93 4.15 3.78 86.02 134.08

As &1 30 September 2024 24.24 17.66, 4.08 6.93] 8383 0.35 137.10

PROPERTY, PLANT AN EQUIPMENT :

a) There is na intent to sale any of the Property, Plant and Equipment held by the company and hence there is no Property, Flant arid Equipment heid for disposal
hi Al the Property, Plant 2nd Equiprient purchased during the year were but o use bafore 30TH September, 2024
=) ihere is nafease hold Property. Plant and Equipmient helg by the company during the year under repoiting 2nd in the preceding year
ard other
=} During the year, the Campany has noi hold any Benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988,

f) Tha Company has changed the methed of depreciation from WDV to SLM and the cumulative effect of depreaition of Rs 17.00 lakhs has been adjusted in the profit and loss reserve aceount for the

d) During the year, there is o change in amount of the Proparty, Plant and Equi

year ended on 31 032022

Anrexure 1.5 Restated Cefened Taxes .

ave to business

in ¥ Lakhs.
[Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 3110312023
Deferred Tax Assets
Emplayee Benefils 711 3.42 4.49 -
Other 0.09 0.00 - -
7.20 342 4.49 0.00
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation 053 L] 0.88 as58
Other - = - -
0.53 0.31 0.88 0.58
Anmnexuie 111 Restated Long-lerm loans and advances
in¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03i2023 31/03/2022
Capital Advances v
Unsecured, considered good
MALHAR DESAI 68.62 - -
SAMARTH DESAI 472 - -
FAIRFOX ITINFRA PVT LTD (ECN) OFFIGE PUR ADV 109.91 8307 58.95 -
183.25 83.07 58.85 0.00
Annexure 112 Restated Other non-current assets
in T Lakhs
Particulars 30/08/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 310372022
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
RELIANCE JIO INFOCOMM L1D (SECURITY DEPOSIT) oot oot 001 001
RENT DEPOSIT 566 343 229 240,
Others
NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATE 022 0.22 022 022
SARVODAY SAROVAR NARMADA NIGAM LIMITED Fiy 3.680 380 0.00 -
YES BANK FD-001140400118081 51.83 4822 3281
61.51 55.68 35.32
Annexure 113 Restated Inventories
in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/08/2024 31/03i2024] 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Raw Material
CLOSING STOCK 20717 8346 3520 34 60
20717 83.46 35.20 34.60
Annexure 1.14 Restated Trade recelvables
in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 3110312623 31i03/2022
Trade Recelvable
Unsecured considered good
Within Six Months
SUNDRY DEBTCRS 191528 147672 1401.58 © 61509
Exceeding Six Months
SUMNDRY DEBTORS 96.13
1915.29 1478.72 1401.56 711.22
Ageing Schedule as at 30/09/2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of p
Particulars Total
Lass than 6 months 6 months -1 year
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - cunsidered good 1725.99 1915.28
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - 0.00
{iif) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - 0.00
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtiul - 0.00



Ageing Schedule as at 31/03/2024

Qutstanding for following periods from du:

e dats of payment

Particulars = e Wiore than Total
Less than 6 months € months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years |3 years Not due
(1) Trade recei - goud 1315.33 - 592 - 152 46 1476.72
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtiul - - = - - - 0.00
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - 0.00
(v) Disputed Trade Receivabies considered doubtful 5 - - - - -
Ageing Schedule as at 31/03/2023
Qutstandiag for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Mcre than Total
Less than 6 months 6 moriths -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years |3 years Not due
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 112277 14B.93 10.37 83.49 - - 1365.55
(ii} Undisputed Trade R bles - doubtful - - - - S - 0.00
(ili) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - . - - - - 2.00
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivatles considered doubtfut - - - - - - 0.00
Ageing Scheduie as at 31/03/2022
Qutstanding for foilowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars More than Total
Less than 8 months & months - 1 year 1-2years | 2-3years |3years Not due
(i) Undisputed Trade receivatles - considered gaod 615.09 45.60) 28.96 - 2157 711.22
(1) Undisputed Trada Recelvables - considered doubtful - " - - - &
(i) Dispuied Trade Receivables cansidered good - - - . - B
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables cor E i - - =

TRADE RECEIVAELE!

Annexure 115 Restated Casih and cash equivalents

deblors are trade receivables which are due in respect of goods sold in the normal course of the business. The deblors outs
the date they are due for payment but all of them are good as reviewed by the management and hence no provisiens for

tanding for more than 6 months are these debtors which are outstanding fer mere than 6 menths from
doubtful debts has been made

In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/08/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Cash in Hand 68.20 EERE] 16,55 19.29,
Balances With Banks
Balance With Scheduled Banks
Current Account
AMCO BANK - 182 008 -0.08 - -
ICICI BANK CA - 778605000050 0.00 002 012 -
UNION BANK OF INDIA (B16605010000140; 1232 0.01 0.02 0.05
YFS BANK - 656 0.00 o - -
YES BANK - 852 0.00 010 - -
YES BANK - 862 0.00 010 - -
YES SANK LTD CA (084163300005600) 1.78 178 0.1 001
DEVELOPMENT CREDIT BANK - - 001
83.39 35.16 16.80 19.35
Annexure 116 Restated Short term loans and advances
In¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/08/2024 31103/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Loans and advances to others
Unsecured, considered good
SALARY ADVANCE 010 0.10 0.80| 0.80
ADVANCE TO SUPPLIER 466 28 7058 11.85 17.81
456.38 70,69 12.65 18.61
Annexure L17 Restated Other current assets
in¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 3110312023 31/03/2022
GSTINTEREST RECEIVABLE - 0.06 015
GST RECEIVABLE 080 2678 18.38
GSTTDS 2% 367 - 328 277
ICICI BANK LTD - COMMERCIAL LOAN 3775 - 005 -
ICICI BANK LTD - COMMERCIAL LOAN 3785 - 0.05 -
ICICI BANK LTD - COMMERCIAL LOAN 3813 » 0.05 -
INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE 1.39 139 1328 962
TDE RECOVERABLE FROM NBFC 271 1.26 1.12 1.26
INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED- DEPOSIT 300
SERVICE TAX RECEIVABLE 0.00) = 414
KENIL KATHA 61.80
AAVANTIKA GAS LTD (WIP) 19.44 19.44
GSPC - - 3.67
RIA VISPUTE 9.00
GAIL GAS LTD (WIP} - 4291 429
PREPAID EXPENSE 775 1.05 - =
RETENTION MONEY 46113 432.82| 299.00 156.71
SABARMATI GAS LTD. (TENDER) - - 0.10
TORRENT POWER LTD 010 010 - -
GST PAID [OR APPEAL 0.78 059 - -
551 34 438 Ei 406.02 259.15
Annexure IL1 Restated Revenue frem operations
in T Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 3170312023 31103/2022
Sale of Service
CITY GAS DISTRIBUTION NETORK PROJECTS & O&M Servicos 2053 5¢ 2854 17 292221 1985,19|
FOWER SEGMENT PROJECTS 13521 8514
WATER DISTRIBUTION PROJECTS 66.66
RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS | .00
| 2263.46 2939.31 2922.21 1985.19
Annexure |1.2 Restated Other income
. in7 Lakhs
Particulars 30109/2024 31/03/2024 310312023 31/03/2022
Interest
BANK INTEREST 171 493 288/ 193
INTEREST ONIT REFUND i 5 032 0.08
Profit{Loss) on Redemption | Sale of Investment & Froperty, Plant and Equipment (Net)
Profit on sale of tangible assets - 022 -
Hisceilanecus
DISCCUNT RECEIVED v.08 008 058 0.51




MSME INTEREST REVERSAL 0.42
OTHER INCOME 201 - 200 0.00
SUNOR ¢ SALANGE WRI TEN OFF _ 579 _ 518 - 380
= i 1..04] 10,17 6.00 6.32
Annaxure .3 Restated Cost of matzriais corsumed
in T Lakhs
[Farticulars 3ri08Nz4 3ii03/z074 310312023 3110312022
Faw Matanal
Opening £345 3520 3460 3273
Pu chase 280.46 265.23 20377 14215
Direct eost 117557 1185 56, 1685.90 a16.72]
Closing i 207.1/, 8348 3520 34.60
123233 1402 52 1789.07 1057.00
1532.31 1402.52 1789.07 1057.00
Details of Raw Material
Partizalars B T 30109 2024] 31733/2024] 3170372023 3110312022
[RAV MATERIAL 1 1332.33] 1402 52 1789.07 1057.00
S . | 1332.33] 192,52 1789.07 1057.00
Annexure i1.4 Restated Employce benefits expense
in ¥ Lakhs
[Particulars 3009/2024 310372024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Vages & Bonus
SALARY EXPENSE 24073 684.28/ 665 56 556 98|
Contribulion to Gratuiy
GRATUITY EXPENSES 1465 -423 172
Contributivn to Provident Fund
PF ACMINISTRATION CHARGES 072 297 205 178
PF CONTRIBUI2N EXPENES 1775 51.70 4312 35,06
Staff Welfare Expenses
LABOUR WELFARE CHARGES 007
STAFF WELFARE EAPENSE a2 - 127, -
Other Employce Relawd Expenses
ESIC CONTRIBUTION EXPENSF 6.28 1387 12.28 1082
LABOUR CESS 253 8.89] 516
28441 758.33 75069 609.60
Anreaure :.5 Restated ¥inanse costs
in ¥ Lakhs
Parti.ulars 3012872024 323 31/03/2023 3110372022
Inferesi Expenses
“  Interest Experseas
INTEREST ON BUSINESS LCAN 718 1810 14.17 1836
INTEREST CN CAR LCAN 315 204 248 273
INTEREST ON 00 1606 1233 7.76 609
INTEREST ON TERM LOAN 10.41 035 0.88 040
PENAL INTEREST ON FD 258
Bank Charges
AANK CHARGES a7s 2.60 318 3.35
Finance Charges
Guranlee Charges ”
BANK GUARANTEE CHARGES -z 517 694 432
ther Finance Clisrges
CREDIT CARD CHARCES - o - -
LOAN FROCESS MG CHAR 3E5 - 61C 934 1.4 288
45,31 £243 3R.57 37.93
Annexaie 1.8 Restated Dcprecizion «nd amortisation exncnse
s e in ¥ Lukhs
Cartizulars 30°09/2024 3110312074 3110372023 3110312022
Tipreciation & Amortisation -
Dprectaticn Tangitle Assets 10.26 15.73, 1483 1382
1028 1573 1483 13.82
“Annexure il.7 Hestated Cther expenses
= 2 1% Lakhs
Parliculars 30/08i2024 3110312024 3170312023 3110312022
Manufacturing Servive Costs Expences
Power and [uel
FUEL EXPENSE 16.88 2684 17.13 1712
Friaght And Forwarding Charges
Lease Rentals
. MACHINERY HIRE CHARGES 143 2.25] 0.09 077
Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone Postage
POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSE 011 000 001 070
TELEPHONE & MOBILE FHONE EXPENSE 050 170 075 112
Printing Statinery
STATIONARY & PRINTING EXPENSE 388 5.87| 307 179
Rent Rates And raxes
RENT EXPENSE 2138 51.92 5271 56.40
Managerial Remuneration
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION 2180 5082 188 10.26
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
REPAIRS & MAINTAINANCE 482 1315 1028 7.72]
Elechicity Expenisas -
ELECTRICITY EXPENSE 162 221 209 153
Travelling Conveyance
CONVAYENCE EXPENSE 341 039 - -
TRAVELLING EXPENSE 444 T oag7 477 552
Legal and Professional Charges
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 2158 17.46 1680 1303
Insurance Expenses
INSURANCE EXPENSE 258 388 945 392
VEHICLE INSURANCE 012 019 0.01 073
Other A v¢ and General E R
ACCOMODATIGN EXPENSES 085 089 059 -
COMPUTER EXFENSE 057 118 278 047
CORPORATION TAX 004 o1 -
FOOD BEVERAGES EXFENSE 238 443 036 178
G3T EXPENSE 045 0.03 - 7.34
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 0.34 a0 036
LOSS ON SALE OF ASEEST £ 620 - B
MATERIAL LOADING & UNLOADING EXPENSE 177 078 - -
MUNICIPAL TAX = 002 E R
INTEREST ON GsT 7.53
INTEREST ON TDS 371
GST LATE FEES K 078
TUS LATE FEES 0.00
OFFICE EXPENSES 1213 17.62 1825 17.44
PROFESSIONAL TAX 0.04 007 015
ROAD TAX 0.01 0.08 000 0.48
ROC FEES 1084 0.02 0.08 012
TECHNICAL FEES 27 176 0.00 R
TENOER FEES 015 0.84 0.58 -




MISC EXP 264
CONSUMABLE EXPENSE 23
BROKERAGE EXFENSE 089
LEGAL EXPENSE o0t
SAFETY EXPENSE 0.10
TOLL CHARGES 0.09 034 0.00 -
WATER EXPENSE 031 0.07 0.01 -
BAD DEBTS % 0.38 -
VEHIGLE RENT EXPENSES 389
INCENTIVE EXPENSE 0.50
STORE ROOM RENT 3.42
VALUATION FEES EXPENSE 0.40
CGTMS FEES - 244 351
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES - 002 -
REGISTRATION FEES = 0.13 056
INTEREST ON MSME 033 0.43 0.00 0.00
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses.
ADVERTIESMENT EXP 0.20 0.18 oz7 -
BUSINESS PROMOTICN EXPENSE - 043 -
161.00 222 54 162.83 162.82
Annexure 1.8 Restated Tax expense
in ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03i2023 31/03/2022
Current tax
PROVISION FOR INGOME TAX 106 60! 151.61 5538 3201
Deferred tax
DEFERRED TAX -356 0.50° -418 491
103.04 152.11 51.20 37.82
Annexure I1.9 Restated Earnings per equity share
In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/0372022
Earnings Per Equily Share
Basic
Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item 6.03 6.95 273 183
Diluted
Diluted EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item 603 8.95 273 1.83
Mumber of Shares used in computing EPS
Basic 5602111 4975520 4500000 4500000
Diluted 5602111 4975520 4500000 4500000
Weighted Average Number of shares
Number of Shares for basic EPS calculation
Number of Shares |s=1ed During Current Year 34,778 27778 0 0
Number of shares in baginning of the year 277,778 250000 250000 250000,
HNumber of Bonus Shares Issued 5313452] - - -
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Annexure IV
Notes to the Re-stated Financial Statements

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (“the Company”) was incorporated on 19/01/2011 as a Private Limited company domiciled
in India. The company has been converted into Public Limited Cornpany with effect from July 26", 2024. During the period
covered under these restated financial statements, the company has changed its Registered Office at A-703, Swastik
Universal, Next tc Valentine Theatre, Dumas Road, Umra, Surat- 395007, Gujarat, India. During the period covered under
these restated financial stalements, the company has filed DRHP with BSE for listing at BSE-SME platform. The company
is primarily engaged in the business of pipeline fitting on work contract basis, erection and commissioning services.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(M

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Basis of preparation of Restated Financial Statements:

These Restated Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The restated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, except in case of assets for which provision for impairment for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2021 notified under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as
applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

Ail amounts included in the Restated Financial Statements are reported in Lakhs and 2 decimals thereof in Indian Rupees
except for Number of shares and EPS wherever disclosed in these restated financial statements.

The Company has maintained and preserved all its books of accounts and records at its Surat office situated at A-703,
Swastik Universal, Next to Valentine Theatre, Dumas Road, Umra, Surat- 395007, Gujarat, India

Presentation and disclosure of Restated Financial Statements:

The company has presented the Restated Financial Statements as per the Schedule Il notified under the Companies Act,
2013. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account, as prescribed in
Schedule lIl of the Act are presented by way of notes forming part of the Restated Financial Statements. The company
has also reclassified the previous year's figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied from year-on-year basis except for the method of depreciation for the
F.Y. 2023-2024 and thereafter. The company has changed the method of providing depreciation and followed Straight
Line Methed (‘'SLM’j and effect of the same has given in these restated financial statements. The financial impact on the
financial statements due to the change of depreciation method has been disclosed at appropriate place in these restated
financial statements.

Use of estimates:

in the application of the Company's accounting policies, management of the Company is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. Detailed information about each of these
estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the restated financial statements.

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment are carried at cost of acquisition and other applicable costs less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes cost of acquisition plus, any freight, taxes,
duties and other incidental expenses that are directly attributable to bring the assets to their working conditions for
their intended use. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost. The
costs of internally generated assets comprise direct costs attributed to the generation of the assets.

Capital work in progress, if any comprises of the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the
balance sheet date. Assets held for disposal, if any are stated at the lower of net book value and the estimated net
realizable value.

When parts of the items of property, plant and equipment have different usaful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Subsequent expenditure relating to the property, plant and
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Gain / loss arising from de-recognition / sale / disposal of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal / sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are rgggg]:ﬁ‘zﬁdui-q the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized / disposed off. e




(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

.Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets, if any outstanding as of balance sheet date is disclosed under long

term loans and advances.
No assets have been revalued during the year.

Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Borrowing Costs:
Loan processing charges and interest expenses paid to Bank for CC facilities and Term Loans have been charged to

revenue account since the same are not attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets as per the requirements of AS
16.

Borrowing cost primarily includes interest and amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement
of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective
asset.

Depreciation / Amortization:

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is calculated on the Straight-Line Method (SLM) based on the useful lives and
residual values estimated by the management in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The identified
components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the life of
the principal asset.

Intangible assets, if any are amortized on basis of the economic benefits consumed by the company over the projected
useful life and if the pattern of economic benefits cannot be identified reliably then the straight line methed is used.

No assets have been revalued during the year.

The company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its tangible assets and intangible assets.

Type of assets ; Useful lives (in years)
Computers 03
Furniture and fixtures 10
Motor vehicles and Heavy Vehicles 08
Vehicles (2 wheelers) 10
Office Equipments 05
Plant and Machinery 15

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

As per the estimates made by the management and as per the various assessments made by the management, there
were no indicators whether internal or external (as provided in para 8 of AS 28) which has led to the impairment loss
to any assets. Since there are no such indicators which suggest that the net value of the assets would fall significantly by
passage of time and normal use, the company has not provided for any impairment loss for any assets during
the current financial period. The company has chosen the “value in use” technique and as per the measurement of
future cash flow, the management is of the opinion that the future cash flow and the terminal value of the assets
would not be significantly less than the carrying value and hence no impairment for any assets has been
provided for in the restated financial statements.

No reversal of impairment loss has been recognized in the Profit & loss Account.

Since the company has not carried out the activities in segments, the impairment loss or reversal of the impairment
loss has not been provided for the segments.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and belief the aggregate value of the
current assets , loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Investments:

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of
shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued.

Current investments are carried in the Restated Financial Statements at lower of cost and fair value determined in respect
of each category of the investments. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value,
if any is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, if any, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Government grants and subsidies:
Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that:
i. The Company will comply with the conditions attached to them, and
ii. The grant / subsidy will be received.
When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit
and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are iﬁt_gnded to compensate. Where
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as deferred income and released to income in equal amounts over the
expected useful life of the related asset.

Inventories:

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value by following First In First Out (‘FIFO’) method. Cost of
Inventories comprises ail cost of purchase and other cost incurred in bringing inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost in case of work in progress is determined on the basis of the actual exoenditure attributable to the said
work till the end of the reporting period.

Net realisable vaive represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue comprises sale of services from pipeiine fittings on work contract basis, erection, installation and commissioning
seivices and interest. Revenue is recognised to the exient it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. The Company collects Goods and Services Tax (GST) as
applicable on behalf of the government and therefore, this is not economic benefits flowing to the Company hence, this is
excluded from revenue.

Revenue fiem sales of Services:

Revenue from sale of services from pipeline fittings on work contract basis, erection, installation and commissioning
services are recognised in the statement of profit and loss based on the invoice/ upon completion of work and in respect of
wark-in-progress at the end of the year, the same has been recognised on proportion of service completed.

Interest Income:
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

GST: :

GST credit available on purchase of materials, purchase of capital goods and input services is not charged to cost of
material, capital goods and services. GST Credit availed is accounted by way of adjustment against GST payable on
rendering of services.

Retirement and other Employee benefits:

short term Employee benefits:

Short term benefits including salaries, social security contributions, short term compensated absences, if any (such as
paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonus payable, if any within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related services and rion-monetary benefits (such medical care) for current
employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

During the year under consideration, the company has paid only salary to its employee and no other short term benefits
are paid- to any employee.

Long term employee benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan:

All eligible employees of the company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan
in which both the employee and the company contribute monthly at a stipulated percentage of the covered employee’s
salary. Contributions are made to Employees Provident Fund Organization in respect of Provident Fund, Pension Fund
and Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme, as applicable at the prescribed rates and are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss at actuals. The company has no liability for future provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution.

Defined Benefit Plan: ‘

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund. However, the company has not made any such contributions during the year. The cost of providing
benefits under the defined benefit plan is based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out using the projected unit
credit method.

Actuarial gain / loss is directly credited / debited to the Profit and loss account.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:
The Company has not entered into any Foreign Exchange Transactions during the year under consideration.
The company has not entered into any forward exchange contracts during the year.

Taxation:

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective
tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. The amount of current tax actually determined at the time
of filing of IT return for the Assessment Year determined the final self-assessment tax liability and accordingly the
company has reversed the excess provision of current tax charged to statement of profit and loss in earlier period or made

additional provision for current tax not charged to staterent of profit & loss, in current reporting period as the case may
be.




(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items
recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unrecognised deferred
tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-down the carrying
amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write
down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Separate and detailed calculation of deferred tax is appended in these notes.

Provisions and contingent liabilities, Contingent assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These estimates are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Provisions of various expenses are recognized in the restated financial statements since there exists present
obligations as a result of event and the expenses are accrued and incurred during the year.

The opening balance of provisions is used during the year against the payments during the year. The closing balances of
provisions are the expenses accrued during the year and provided.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is nct recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised
because it cannot be measured reliably. :

The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the rested financial statements unless
the possibility of an outflow is remote.

A contingent asset is not recognized in the restated financial statements and hence not disclosed.

Earnings / (loss) per share:

Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period attributable to equity
sharehoiders (after deducting preference dividends and atiributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the date the
restated financial statements are approved by the board of directors for the purpose of calculating diluted earnings / (loss)
per share. The net profit / (loss) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus and right issue as appropriate.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been issued at fair value.
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methad, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of @ non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the company are segregated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of these restated financial statements comprise cash at bank and in hand,
cheques on hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

f‘-».!l.t' |




(xxi)

(xxii)

(xxiii)

(xxiv)

(xxv)

(xxvi)

(xxvii)

Operating leases :

As a Lessee:

Finance leases, which effectively transfers to the Entity substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of
the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and
present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction
of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are recognized as finance costs in the Profit and Loss Account. Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial
direct costs of lease are capitalized.

A leased assel is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset assessed by the management.
However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Entity will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term, the
capitalized asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. '

As a Lessor:

Leases in which the Entity transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognized as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment
in the lease. After initial recognition, the Entity apportions lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest
income so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance
lease. The interest income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage
costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss Account.

Leases in which the Entity does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified
as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in property, plant and equipment assets. Lease
income on an operating lease is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss Account.

Operating leases:

Premises

The Company has taken premises under cancellable operating leases. During the period company has paid Rs.21.38
Lakhs (Rs. 51.92 Lakhs) rent under cancellable operating leases.

The company has not entered into any lease agreements with any person during the period whereby any operating
lease incomes are generated. The company has not acquired any fixed assets under finance lease / operating lease
agreements during the year.

Earnings / (loss) per share :
Basic and Dilutive Earnings per Share ("EPS”) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 * Earnings
per Share'.

Particulars ' AS AT 30™ &l AS AT 3157
_SEPTEMBER, 2024 | MARCH, 2024

Basic:

Profit after tax as per P & L Account before exceptional item (in¥ | A 338.07 345.80

lakhs)

Weighted Number of Equity shares outstanding during the period B 5602111 4975520

Basic EPS (3) A/B 6.03 6.95

Diluted EPS (3) A/B 6.03 6.95

Since the company has not issued any convertible preference shares or convertible debentures, the diluted EPS is
same as that of Basic EPS.

Segmental Reporting:

The company is engaged in the business of pipeline fitting on work contract basis, erection and commissioning services
which is the only business activity carried out by the company during the year. Therefore, no separate operating segment
is identifiable. The company has carried out the work as per the orders of the customers of different location during the
continuation of the work. Therefore, there is no identifiable geographical segment in view of the provisions of AS 17
Segment Reporting. Therefore, no segment reporting is given.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

Based on the information available with the company, the company has total dues of 308.13 Lakhs (116.45 Lakhs) (Nil)
and (Nil) as on September 30,2024 (March 31, 2024) (March 31, 2023) and (March 31, 2022) to MSMEs registered under
the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Out of the same 10.70 Lakhs (51.89 Lakhs), (Nil)
and (Nil) are outstanding as at September 30, 2024, (March 31, 2024), March 31, 2023) and (March 31, 2022) for more

than 45 days on which interest has been provided as prescribed under MSMED Act, 2006 amounting to Rs.0.35 Lakhs
(Rs. 0.43 lakhs) (Nil) and (Nil) respectively.

Disclosure required U/S. 186(4) of The Companies Act, 2013:
For details of loans and guarantees given to and given by related parties, refer Annexure - X.




(xxviii) During the year, the company is not covered in section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and hence the company is not

(xxix)

(xxx)

required to apply the CSR Rules.

or the Fort .. :
i fhe F r_thg For the year | For the year
i period period T :
Particulars e e ended ended
TP 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
30/09/2024 31{03,[2024 1030 19
a). Amount Required to be spent during the yéa'r/p'e'rib'd. NA NA NA T'NA
b). Amount of expenditure incurred, NA NA NA NA
c). Shorifall at the end of the year, NA NA NA NA
d). Total of previous years shortfall NA NA NA NA
e). Reasons for shortfall NA NA NA NA
f). Nature of CSR Activities-The Company has spent
amount for Education and Medical Support to Under-
privileged Children NA

The Code on Social Security, 2020:

The Code on Social Security 2020 (‘Code’) has been notified in the Official Gazette on September 29, 2020. The Code is
not yet effective and related rules are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change will be assessed and recognized in the
period in which the said Code becomes effective and the rules framed thereunder are notified.

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule Ill of The Companies Act, 2013

a. Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
During the period, the company has not owned any immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name
of the company.

L. During the period, company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment.

¢. Details of Benami Property held and the proceedings under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rules made thereunder:

During the period, there is no such proceedings have been initiated or pending as on the date of balance sheet,
against the company for holding any Banami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rules made thereunder.

d. Borrowings on security of current asset
During the period, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from banks and financial. The company is
not required to submit quarterly returns / statements with such banks / financial institutions.

e. During the period, the company was not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender.

f.  Based on the information available with the Company, there are no transactions with struck off companies.

g. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
All the charges or satisfactions are duly registered with registrar of companies.

h. The Company has no subsidiaries or holding company and hence the provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 (as amended) are not
applicable.

i.  The company does not have any such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of The Incomne Tax Act, 1 961).

j- During the period, no scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

k. A) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities
("intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or
invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).
B) The company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities iq,enﬁﬁedtbﬂm\on behalf of the
T = N
%)




funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

I Value of imports calculated on CIF basis and Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis):

""" | Forthe period ended | Fortheperiod | Fortheyear | Forthe year
Particulars 30/09/2024 ended ended ended
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

1. CIF Valué of Impérts
Raw Material NA NA NA NA
Traded Goods
2. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
-In rgspect of Bank Charges/Interest ur? NA NA NA
Foreign  Currency Loan./Buyers Credit | NA
- In respect of Foreign Travelling.
- Commission
3. Earnings in Foreign Currency

Exports NA NA NA NA

Others
m. Disclosure Regarding Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:
Disclosure of Unhedged Balances: . ]§;;;024 31132;;024 i ;:;?;ozs 3_1;!;:;;&22
T.ré.d'e. péyables (including p.é.\'r.ébl.es for capital): — T |

In USD NA NA NA NA

In Euro NA NA NA NA

In INR NA NA NA NA
Trade Receivable

In USD NA NA NA NA

In GBP NA NA NA NA

In EURO NA NA NA NA

In INR NA NA NA NA
Borrowings: NA NA NA NA




In USD NA NA NA NA
In INR NA NA NA NA
Interest accrued but not due NA NA NA NA
In USD NA NA NA NA
In INR NA NA NA NA
n. Imported and Indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed:
(In ¥ lakhs)
Particulars Septeinber 30, March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2024
Amount % Amount Y% Amount % Amount %
imported NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00
Indigenous 156.75 | 100.00 216.97 100.00 203.17 100.00 140.28 100.00
0. Earningin Foreign Curreincy (accruai basis) :
(In ¥ lakhs)
Particulars September March 31, 2024 March 31, March 31,
L 30, 2024 2023 2022
FOB value of exports NIL NIL NIL NIL
P Director's Remuneration :
(In ¥ lakhs)
Particulars September March 31, March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
30, 2024 2024
Directors’ Remuneration 21.60 59.92 18.86 8.40

g. Undisclosed Income

During the year, there are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income in the Tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).

r.  Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

During the year, the company has not traded or invested in ant Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency and hence not

applicable.

s.  Details of Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements

During the Period of Audit, the company has not Entered In any Scheme Of arrangements.

t.  Shares allotted without payment being received in cash, bonus shares allotted and shares bought back during last 5

years:

The Company has not allotted any shares without payment being received in cash and bonus shares except bonus
issued during F.Y. 2024-25. Further the company has not bought back any shares during last 5 years.

u. Auditors’ Remuneration :

Particulars 30.09.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Statutory Audit Fees - 1,35,000 81,500 35,000
Others - 38,500 - 42,000
Total - 1,73,500 81,500




(xxxi) Approval of the Regtated Finaricial Statements :
The Restated Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on February 07, 2025.

{(xxxii} Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with the generally
accepted accounting policies. (GAAP)

(xxxiii} The previous vear's figures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary to confirm with the current
year's presentation.




(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMER!LY KNOWN AS DESCU INFRATEGH PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes to the Re-stated Finarcial Stztements:
Additional regulatory information

Details of crypto currency or virtaa! curreacy

The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period ended on
September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 & 2022. Further, the Company has also
not received any deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or
Virtual Currency.

Undisclosed income

During the Period, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books
of accounts in the course of Lax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other
relevanit provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Relationship with struck off companies

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the period ended on September 30, 2024, and for the year
ended on March 31,2024, March 31, 2023 & 2022.

Compliance with numbers of layers of cornpaliies '

The Company is in compliance with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the
Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 during the period ended on September 30,
2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 & 2022.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and shmfe ;:_u:jemium

During the period cnded on September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 & 2022,
the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or kind ol funds)
to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Intermediary shail:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ether persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

During the period ended on September 30, 2024 and for the year ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 & 2022,
the Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i) directly er indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or .

if) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate bereficiaries.

The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

No proceeding have been initiated nor pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

. Non-adjustment Items:

No Audit qualifications for the respective periods which require any corrective adjustment in these Restaled Financial
Statements of the Camvaiy have been pointed out during the restated pericd.

Material Regroupings:

Apnropriate adjustmernts have been made in the restated summary statements of Assews and Liabilities Profits and
Losses and Cash flows wherever required by reclassification of the corresponding items of income expenses assets and
dabilities in order to bring them in Jine with the requirements of the SER! Regulations. ;




.

Vi,

VII.

BESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U45201G1205 1PLCO623710

Material Adjustments in Restzted Profit & Loss Account:

will LA el

L b R T &4, Wiy LAl B

Profit After Tax as per Books of Accounts ! .

Adjustment for provision of Deferred Tax 2.34 -7.22
Adjustment for provision of Depreciation 4 8.62 10.12
Adjustment for provision of Gratuity Expense 0.00 17.82 -17.82 0.00
Adjustment foi Prior period expense 0.00 4.45 -4.45 0.00
Adjustment for Prolit on sale of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 -0.96 0.00
Residual Adjustment of' Fixed Asset as per Audit Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
Adjustment for provision of Income Tax 0.00 0.00 1.48 -0.09
Adjustment for Interest on MSME 0.08 -0.43 0.00 0.00
Profit After Tax as per Restated 338.07 345.80 122.72 82.51

Tyyoe

Vo RN

of Accounts

L_.__...' 3 GF i e oabaian O oy BT b
Reseives and Surplus as per Books

EorthePeioa Ende

(Tin L khs)

31/0312024 1] 31/03/2023 | 3110312033
1703.13

1183.66 340.19
Adjustiment for provision of Deferred Tax 13.06 -8.17 2.34 -7.22
Adjustment for provision of Depreciation 0.00 0.00 8.62 10.12
Adjustment for provision of Gratuity Expense (.00 17.82 -17.82 0.00
Adjustment for Prior period expense 0.00 4.45 -4.45 0.00
Adjustment for Profit on sale of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 -0.96 0.00
Adjustment {or provision of Income-Tax -« - 0.00 0.00 1.48 -0.09
Residual Adjustment of Fixed Asset as per Audit Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
Adjustment of change in method of depreciation from WDV to SLM 0.00 -34.84 0.00 17.00
Adjustment in Opening Balances 4 -12.10 9.08 19.87 0.00
Adjustment for Interest on MSME 0.08 -0.43 0.00 0.00
Reserves and Surplus as per Restated 1704.18 1171.56 478.65 360.06

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the information available with the Company in respect of MSME (as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006) there are no delays in payment of dues to such enterprise during the year.

The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers as defined under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006” is based on the information available with the management. Based on the information available with the
company, the company has total dues of Rs.308.13 Lakhs (Rs.116.45 Lakhs) (NIL) {NIL) as on september 30,2024 (March 31, 2024} {
March 31, 2023) (March 31, 2022) to MSMEs registered under the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Out of the same Rs.10.70 Lakhs, (Rs.51.89 Lakhs) (NIL) (NIL) are outstanding at the year-end for more than 45 days on which interest
of 0.35 Lakhs, {Rs. 0.43 Lakhs) (NIL) (NIL) has been provided as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.

I. Other figures of the previous years have been regrouped / reclassified and / or rearranged wherever necessary.
I.The balance of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans Advances, Unsecured Loans, and Current Liabilities are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation

As required under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the statement of assets and liabilities has been prepared after deducting the balance
outstanding on revaluation reserve account from both fixed assets and reserves and the net worth arrived at after such deductions.
Deferred Tax Asset / Liability: [AS-22]

The company has created Deferred Tax Asset / Liability as requited by Accounting Standard (AS) - 22

Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits

Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Bot rowings and Loans & Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation.




Viil. Re-grouping/1e-ciassification of amounts

IX.

XI.

The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necessary.

Examination of Books of Accounts & Contingent Liability

The list of books of accounts maintained is based on information provided by the assessee and is not exhaustive. The information in
audit report is based on our examination of books of accounts presented to us at the time of audit and as per the information and
explanation provided by the assessed at the time of audit.

Director Personal Expenses

There are no direct personal expenses debited to the profit and loss account. However, personal expenditure if included in expenses
like telephone, vehicle expenses etc. are rio¢ identifiable or separable.

The company is not covered in section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and hence the company is not required to apply the CSR Rules




DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN 1 U45201G 201150063710

Xil. Disciosura under AS - 15 Eniployes Benefits

ANNEXURE -- \

The benefits payabie under this plan are govermned by "Gratuity Act 1972". Under the Act, employee who has
compleied five years of service is ertitied to spacific benefit. The level of benefit provided depends on the member's

length of services and salary at retirement age.

The following tables summarise tha ccmponeants of net benafit expense recognised in the summary statement of
profit or loss and the funded status znd amounts recognised in the statement of assets and liabilities for thc

respective plans:

Pariicuiars

As aft Sapt. 30, 2024

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

1. Data Summary

Number of aimployees Absolute rurabers) 215 242 408
Total Monthly 3alary 35.52 34.82 58.31
Average Salary (7 by 0.14 0.14
2. Vajuaticn Resuits
Funading Status Unfunded Unfunded Unfunded
Fund Balance M.A. N.A. N.A.
Current Liability "N 0.29 0.38
Mon-Current Liability 26.92] 13.31 17.45
*The average expected future servica is 21 years.
3. Recogniszd in Balarice Sheet
Current Liability” 133 0.29 0.38
Non-Current Liability 26.92 13.6 17.45
L:abllity_ recegnized in ?a!ance sh_l'ae!‘ as‘at‘ the er.q . 28.25 13.6 17.83
of the year :
4. Debited in Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance 13.6 17.83 NIL
Closing Balance . 14:65 13.6 1783
N ity -cost i t of Profi
et Gratuity -cost in gtatemen of | rofut and Loss 1.05 4.23 17.83
account .
5. Actuarial Assumptions ;
Discount Rate (per annum) 6.79% 7.18% 7.31%
6.00%| - 6.00% 6.00%

Annual Increase in Salary Cosi

Mortality Rate During employment .

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14
(Urban)

indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14
(Urban)

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14
(Urban)

Retirament Age

58 Years

58 Years

58 Years

Adtrition Rate

For service 4 years and
below 40.00% p.a.

For service 4 years and
below 40.00% p.a.

For service 4 years and
below 40.00% p.a.

For service 5 years and
above 5.00% p.a

For service 5 years and
above 5.00% p.a

For service 5 years and
above 5.00% p.a




DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY K{NOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U45201Gj2011PLCOG3710

AMNNEXURE Vi

Statement of Accounting & Other Ratios, As Restated

(T in Lakhs)

Particlilay e, | |730/0972024 1 31/03/2024 | 310372023 3170372022
Net Profit as Restated (A) 338.07 345.80 122.72 82.51
Add: Depreciation 10.28 1593 14.83 13.82
Add: Interest on Loan 4537 5243 36.57 37.93
Add: Income Tax/ Deferred Tax 103.04 152.11 51.20 37.82
Less: Other Income -11.04 -10.17 -6.00 -0.32
EBITDA 485.72 555.90 219.32 165.77
EBITDA Margin (%) 21.46% 18.91% 7.51% 8.35%
Net Worth as Restated (B) 2266.78 1199.34 503.65 385.06
Return on Net worth (%) as Restated (A/B) 14.91% 28.83% 24.37% 21.43%
Equity Share at the end of year (in Nos.) (C) 3626008 277778 250000 250000
Weighted No. of Equity Shares (D) 5602111 4975520 4500000 4500000
Weighted No. of Equity Shares Considering Bonus Impact (E) 5602111 4975520 4500000 4500000
(Post Bonus after restated period with retrospective effect)

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share as Restated (A/D) 6.03 6.95 293 1.83
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share as Restated after considering

Bonus Impact with retrospective effect (A/E) 6.03 6.95 2.73 1.83
Net Asset Value per Equity share as Restated (B/C) 40.29 431.76 201.46 154.03
Net Asset Value per Equity share as Restated after considering

Bonus & Split Impact with retrospective effect (B/E) 40.46 24.10 11.19 8.56

Note:-
EBITDA Margin = EBITDA/Revenue from Operations

Earnings per share (%) = Profit available to equity shareholders / Weighted No. of shares outstanding at the end of the vear

Net asset value/Book value per share (Z) = Net worth / No. of equity shares
Return on Net worth (%) = Restated Profit after taxation / Net worth x 100

The Company does not have any revaluation reserves or extra-ordinary items.




DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U45201GJ2011PLCO63710
ANMEXURE VI

Statement of Anzalytical Ratios, As Restated

32: RATIO 3010972024 | Al ':QF;CH L o
1|Current Ratic( In times) 3.26 2.08 1.47 1.59
2|Debt - Equity Ratio(In times) 0.30 0.34 1.15 0.80
3| Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In timss) 3.34 3.04 1.81 1.39
4|Return on Equity Ratio(in %) 14.91 28.83 24.37 21.43
5|!nveritory T/O. Ratio (in days) 39.81 15.44 . 7.12 11.62
6|Trade Receivable T/O Ratio(in Days) 273.49| - 178.71 131.95 128.99
7| Trade payable T/O Ratic(in Days) 04,75 140.17 101.87 105.57
8| Net Capital T/O Ratio(In times) 0.94 2.52 4.34 4.44
9| Net Profit Ratio( in %) 14.94 11.76 4.20 4.16
10(Return on capital Employed(in %) 20.77 39.52 22.27 22.82

11| Return ori Investmeni{in %) NA MA MA NA

SR.

Percentage of Variance

AS AT MARCH 31,

RATIO 30/09/2024
NG. 2024 2023

1|Current Ratio{ In times) 56.57 41.45 (7.51)

2|Debt - Equity Ratio(In times) (11.26) {70.64) 43.84

3|Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In times) 10.08| .  68.40 o 305

4|Return on Equity Ratio(in %) (48.27) 18.43 13.72

5{Inventory T/O. Ratio (in days) 157.83 116.86 (38.75)

" 6|Trade Receivable T/O Ratio(in Days) 53.04 35.44 2.29

7| Trade payable T/O Ratio{in Gays)’ (32.04) 33.02 (3.51)

8{Net Capital T/O Ratio(In times) (62.49) (41.99) (2.32)

9| Net Profit Ratio( in %) 26.96 180.48 © 105

10| Return on capital Employed(in %) (47.45) 75.97 (2.39)
11

1

REASONS FOR VARIANCE IN EXCESS OF 25% for tha year ended 30/09/2024

Retyrn on Investment(in %) WA NA . NA

Increase is due to the increase in Current Asset and decrease in Current Liabiiities in current year as compared to last year.

Since the variance in the ratio'is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

Since the variance in the ratio is iess than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

2
3
4

[¢1]

Decrease is mainly due to the increase in Share holder's fund in current year as compared to last year.

Increase is mainly due to the increase in average invantory and decrease in COGS in current year as compared to last year.

(=]

Increase is mainly due to the increase in Average Trade Recewvakle in current year as com pared to last year.

~1

Decrease is mainly due to the increase in purchase and decrease in average trade payables in current year as compared to

[=2]

Decrease is mainly due to the increase in Working Capital in current year as compared to last year.

Increase is mainly due to the slightly Decrease in Profit after Tax and Decrease in Sales in current year as compared to last
year.

Decrease is mainly due to the decrease in Profit before tax and increase in share holder's fund in current year as
compared to last year.

NA

REASONS FOR VARIANCE IN EXCESS OF 25% for the year endad 31/03/2024

Increase is due to the increase in Cunent Asset and decrease in Current Liabilities in current year as compared to last year.

Decrease is due to the increase in Share Holder's Fquity in current year as compared to last year.

Increase is mainly due to increase in profit before Tax as compared to fast year.

Blwin

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for changeis not given,

(%)

Increase is mainly due to increase in Averaze inventory in current year as compared to last year.

Increase is mainly due to the increase in Average Trade Receivable in current year as compared to last year.

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

@ |~ O

Decrease is mainly due to the increase in Working Capital in current year as compared to last year.




9|Increase is mainly due to the increase in Profit after Tax in current year as cornpared to last year.

10]Increase is mainly due to the increase in Profit before tax in current year as compared to iast vear.

T1INA

REASONS FOR VARIANCE IN EXCESS OF 25% for the year ended 31/03/2023

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

Increase is due to the increase in Total Debt as compared to last year.

Increase is mainly due to increase in profit before Tax as compared to last year.

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is rot given.

Decrease is mainly due to increase in Cost of Goods So!d as compared to last year.

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is rot given,

Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.

1
2
3
4
5
6)Since the variance in the ratio is less than 25%, reasons for change is not given.
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DESCO INFRATECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWM AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
i : CIN : U45201GJ2011PLCG63710

ANNEXURE IX

Statement of Tax Shelter, As Restated

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 30/09/2024|  31/03/2024(  31/03/2023( 31/03/2022
Profit Before Tax as per books of accounts (A) 441.12 497.91 173.92 120.33
-- Normal Tax rate 25.17% 25.17% 27.82% 27.82%
-- Minimum Aliernative Tax rate 0.00% 0.00% 16.69% 16.69%
Permanent differences
Other adjustments -16.68 60.77 8.31 0.84
Prior Period Item - = - -
Total (B) -16.68 60.77 8.31 0.84
Timing Differences
Depreciation as per Books of Accounts 10.28 15.73 14.83 13.82
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 11.16 19.60 15.82 14.69
Difference between tax depreciation and book depreciation -0.88 -3.94 -0.98 -0.87
Other adjustments 47.66 17.82 -
Deduction under chapier VI-A - - -2.00
Total (C) -0.88 43.73 16.84 -2.87
Net Adjustments (D = B+C) . -17.55 104.49 25.15 -2.03
Total Income (E = A+D) 423.56 602.41 199.07 118.30
Brought forward losses set off (Depreciation) - - - -
Tax effect on the above (F) : ) - - - -
Taxable Income/ (Loss) for the year/period (E+F) 423.56 602.41 199.07 118.30
Tax Mavable for the vear 106.60 151.61 55.38 32.91
Tax payable as per MAT NA NA 29.03 20.09
Tax expense recognised 106.60 151.61 55.38 32.91
Tax pavable as per normal rates or MAT (whichever is higher) Income Tax | Income Tax | Income Tax |Income Tax
Calculation Of Book Profit U/s 115JB
Net Profit As Shown In The Profit And Loss Account NA NA 122.72 §82.51
Add: Depreciation As Per Books NA NA 14.83 13.82
Add: Provision For Income Tax NA NA 51.20 37.82
Less: Depreciation As Per Books NA NA -14.83 -13.82
Book Profit as per 115JB NA NA 173.92 120.33




DESCO INFRATECH LIWUTED {TORMERLY KNOWN AS DESCC INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
LN LAST0IGIZC1IRLC063710
ANNENURE VI

Statemcent of Capitalization, as Restated

( i Lakhs)

\ lfoét.,t‘_s.stje:"'
Debt :
Long Term Debt 329.80 [e]
Shert Term Debt o 351.73 [®]
Total Debt 631.54 [e]
Sharzholders Fuuds B _
Equity Share Capital 362.60 [o]
Reserves and Surplus ' 1704.18 [e]
Less: Misc. Expenditure L 0.00 &
Total Sharcholiders’ Funds 2266."78 |e]
Long Term Debt/ Sharehelders® Funds 0.15 [e]
Total Debt / Shareholders Fund . i 030 [e]

*Note:-

1) "The Pre issuc figures are as on 30.09.2024"

2) "Ihe post issue figures are not available since issue price is not yet finalized




DESCO 'NFRATECH LIMITED {FORMERLY XKNOWN AS DESCO INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U452016)2011PLCO63710

Stateinent of Related Party & Transactions :
a. List of related parties and nature of relationships vihere control exisis :

ANHEXURE X

The company has not entered into any Joint Ventures with any person / Association / Investrent in any wholly or partly owned subsidiary
during the period whether in India or outside India

b. Other reieted parties with wheim transactions have taken place during the period.

i) Entities where Key [Managerment Persannel (KMP) / relatives of kev management nersonnzl (RKMP! have significant influence

- Desai Energy LLP

i) Key Management Personnel :

-» Panksj Desai

- Malhar Pankajbhai Desai
->» Saimarth Pankaj Desai

- Amulyz Kumar Jena

-» Hina Pankaj Desai (Resigned as Director w.e.f. July 31, 2024}

-» Indira Desai
-» Javanika Gangharva
-» Prinkie jain

iii) Relatives of key manazement personnel :

—» Desai Associate (Proprietorship of Pankaj Desai)

¢. Status of ouistanding balances as at Septembear 30,2024 {March 31, 2024} {March 31, 2623) (March 31, 2022):

(in ¥ lakhs)
Period ended Year ended
. September Year ended on |Yearended on |on March
Particulars Type of relationship Name of the eritity / person |30,2024 March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023 |31, 2022
Entities where KMP / 4
Sundry Debtors RKMP has Desai Energy LLP
significant influence 292.72 184.40 s -
Entities where' KMP /
Sundry Debrors EKMP has Desai Associates”
significant influence 338.05 115,21 - :
dina Desai 7.20 7.70 =
Uisasiiied Laahs KMP Indira Desai 23.98 18.73 18.81 16.31
Ma'har Desa! = « 15.33 15.33
Pankaj Desai* - 174.87 31.72
Pankaj Desai 3.95 5.65 -
Amulya Jena 7.02 1.40 -
Director Rermuneration KMP Hina Desai 9.40 11.10 = =
Payabla Indira Desai 10.22 5.30 -
Nialhar Decai 0.08 3.71 0.87 -
Samarth Desai 0.10 8.14 1.99 -
Salary KMP Javanika Gang.harva 0.55 - -
Prinkle jain 0.60 - - -
Sundry Creditors KMP Pankaj Desai = r 128 -
Hina Desai = - 1.74
Entities where KMP /
Sundry Creditors RKMP has Cesai Asscciates - 15.67 0.06 -
significant influence
Mzlhar Desai 68.62
Advances Given for property KMP - = - .
Samarth Desai 4.72

1. Directors and relatives of directors have given their various properties as collateral securities in various loans obtained by the company

2. Direciors and relatives of directors have gwen their personal guarantees in various foans obtained by the company




. Gisclosure of significent trangicticns with related narties disiing the paried

(InT lakhs)
Teansaction with Reiated Partizs ——_“ 1 320-5ep-24 | 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22

Sales . s - -,u__u O - |
Desai Associates T e NI A S 508.02 98.05 £ =
Desai Energy P - R 329.3¢ 209.71 - z

Sub Contract Charges T - ) _ T

{Desai Associates . S T . 13.34 11.42 -
Director Remuneraticn . T

Pankaj Gesal T 2.40 7.00 65.00 3.60

Amulya Jena . 6.80 12.0C 5.06 1.86
Hina Desai - 12.00 2 =
Indira Desai 4.92 % -
Malhiar Desai . 6.20 12.00 4.50 3.00
Semarth Desai 6.20 12.00 3.00 1.80
Ofifice Pent i
Pankaj Desai 1.06 1.80 1.80 1.80
Hina Desai 1.62 3.60 3.60 3.60
Advarices For Property
Malhar Desai 68.62
Samarth Desal 4.72
Malhar Cesai _—

—Opening balanze of Loan taken by the Com|m~_n—\,7 15.33 15.33 13.33
toan Taken by the Cempany 96.11 5 2.00
Loan Repaid by the Company . K - 111.44 - -
Interest on Loan takon/Given - - -

| Closing Balance il - 15.33 15.33

(5amarth Dasai
QOpening balance of Loan taken by the Company 5 = s
Lean Taken by the Company T 119.07 - -
Loan Repaid by the Company 118.07 - -

[ Interest on Loan taken/Given - - -
Closing Balance T - = -
Desai Associates -

Opening balance of Loan taken by the Company 174.87 31.72 19.19
Loan Taken by the Cempany 7.50 267.64 703.42 484.09
Loan Repaid by the Company 7.50 442.51 560.27 471.55
Interest on Loan taken/Given - - 5

Closing Balance - 174.87 31.72

Indira Desai
Operiing balance of Laan taken by the Company 18.73 18.81 16.31 16.31
Loan Taken by the Company 5.25 - 2.50 5
Loan Repaid by the Company 0.08 - =
Interest on Loan taken/Given - - s
Closing Balance 23.98 18.73 18.81 16.31
Hina Desai
Opening balance of Loan taken by the Company 7.70 - - 10.00
Loan Taken by-the Company 2.00 7.70 - ~
Loan Repaid by the Company 2.50 5 - 10.00
Interest on Loan taken/Given » & e
Closing Balance 7.20 7.70 & P

Salary

Javanika Gandharva 1.96 " s "

Prinkle jain 4.67 A : 2

e
f::_“ec.‘ Ac




d. Details of Share allotted to Related Party

Name Share Allotment Date  |Number Of Share Allotted
indiraben Desai 18/01/2011 5,000.00
Indiraben Desai 01/10/2011 5,000.00
Indiraben Desai 10/04/2013 35,000.00
Indiraben Desai 03/01/2014, -
Indiraben Desai 01/03/2021 87,353.00
indiraben Desai-Bonus Share 25/09/2024 2,250,001.00
2,382,354.00
Malhar Desai 01/04/2023 33,824.00
Maihar Desai-Bonus Share 25/09/2024 575,008.00
608,832.00
Samarth Desai 01/04/2023 33,823.00
Samarth Desai-Bonus Share 25/09/2024 574,991,00
608,814.00
Heena Desai 01/04/2023 50,000.00,
Heena Desai-Bonus Share 25/05/2024 850,000.00
900,000.00
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CESCT INFRATECH LINVITED (FORMERLY XNCQWA AS DESCO WNFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
G UAB2GL G201 1RLC053220

ANNEXURE X
Statement of Dividenids
No Dividend Paid fill Date
ANNEXURE =Xil

Changas in the Significant Acceunting Policias
There have been ric changas in the sccounting policies of the conwany for the period covered under audit

ANNENURE K1t

Contingert Lianilities & Capital Commilement:

(In T lakhs)
Particulais i Penisud eidded 20th | Year caded 34st | Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
= Sapiomidsr, 2624 Mavch, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2022
Servi ax Oraer <YL 2017 2018, | iy before b

Gco_ds a1d Se »{cc_TfW umf-‘. foxtrr % 1_7 'o_us, pendirig before 1302 H 1502 NIL NIL
Assistani Commissinner, Ghatak 5-Ahemdabed. _—

Goods and Service Tax Order for 7., 2013-2019, perding belae ol A ,
Assistant Commissioner, Ghatak 5-Ahemazbad. v e e ______"18 L il

soods arnd Service Tax Ordar for F.Y 2019-202 1

Coods ard berv_c.e' l"*' .\ ri iy .j:‘rl —‘r 2:1‘ 2020, . 2142 31.48 NIL NIL
Assistant Commissionsr of Conimarcial taxes, Benaghu.

Notes: The Company has filed an appeal before (e Appeliat2 authorities in izspact of the disputzd malter under the Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017
and thz appsals are pending with the appeliate authorily. Considering tne facts of the matiers and other legal proncuncements of jurisdictional HC, no
provision is corsidered necessary by the management because thz management is hopefui that the matter would be decided in favour of the Company in

the light of the legai zdvics oblained by ihe company. The amourt is shoan as Coringarit iiabitties not providea for.

i el AT




